

CO-6
MPLA Membership Committee Report

January 18, 2011

After the October meeting, a couple of conference calls were held with Judy, Dana, and Kathryn to discuss the new format for institutional memberships. As a result of these discussions, the membership committee submitted information and I created a spreadsheet of vendors that have had a presence at MPLA state conferences. In addition, I also took information from the PLA vendor list online; the idea being that we will send out institutional membership information to vendors and hope that some of them will join.

At Dana's request, I also sent a message to the membership committee requesting feedback on what our institutional membership goals should be.

Respectfully submitted,

Brenda Hemmelman, chair